It is important that you report immediately to your prescribing doctor pregnancy or any side effects that may occur during treatment with Opsumit.

Treatment centre: _

Name of prescribing doctor:

Phone number of prescribing doctor:

The recommended dose of Opsumit is one 10 mg tablet, once a day. Swallow the whole tablet, with a glass of water, do not chew or break the tablet. You can take Opsumit with or without food.

If you forget to take Opsumit, take a dose as soon as you remember, then continue to take your tablets at the usual times. Do not take a double dose to make up for a forgotten tablet.

For more information on Opsumit, please read carefully the patient information leaflet. If you have any question about your treatment, ask your doctor or pharmacist.

Suspected Adverse Drug Reactions (side effects) or medication errors may be reported using the Medicines Authority ADR reporting form available online at http://www.medicinesauthority.gov.mt/adrportal and sent to Pharmacovigilance Section at Post-Licensing Directorate, Medicines Authority, Sir Temi Žammit Buildings, Malta Life Sciences Park, San Gwann SGN or sent by email to: postlicensing.medicinesauthority@gov.mt

Alternatively, kindly contact directly Mr Nigel Cauchi at A.M. Mangion Ltd, Mangion Building, New Street Off Valletta Road, Luqa LQA 6000, Malta or on phone number 00356 23976333 or email at pv@ammangion.com

or Johmon-Johmon

Actelion, a Division of Janssen-Cilag International NV, represented by Actelion Hellas 56 Eirnis Avenue, Peřki, GR 15121, Athens, Greece Phone: +302106752500, Fax: +302106752532

CP-100255

For the treatment of pulmonary arterial hypertension

This card contains important safety information you need to be aware of when receiving treatment with Opsumit. Carry this card with you at all times and show it to any doctor involved in your medical care.

film-coated tablets

Opsumit, 10 mg

Pregnancy

Opsumit may harm the development of the foetus. Therefore you must not take Opsumit if you are pregnant and you must also not become pregnant while taking Opsumit. Moreover, if you are suffering from pulmonary arterial hypertension, the occurrence of a pregnancy can severely deteriorate the symptoms of your disease.

Contraception

You need to use a reliable form of birth control (contraception) while you are taking Opsumit. Be sure to discuss any questions you may have with your doctor.

You should have a pregnancy test before initiation of Opsumit and every month during treatment even if you think that you are not pregnant.

Like other medicines of this class, Opsumit can induce anaemia (a reduced number of red blood cells) and can have effects on the liver. Your doctor will take blood test before you start treatment with Opsumit and during treatment to test:

whether you have anaemia (a reduced number of red blood cells)

whether your liver is working properly

Signs that your liver may not be working properly include:

nausea (urge to vomit)

vomiting

- fever (high temperature)
- pain in your stomach (abdomen)
- jaundice (yellowing of your skin or the whites of your eyes)
- dark-coloured urine
- itching of your skin
- lethargy or fatigue (unusual tiredness or exhaustion)
- flu-like syndrome (joint and muscle pain with fever)

If you notice any of these signs, tell your doctor immediately.